
Wednesday, April 28, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

04-14-2021 MINUTES.PDF
04-14-2021 CHAT LOGS.PDF
04-21-2021 MINUTES.PDF
04-21-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4.28.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Open Bids For Project L-C042(9040)—73-42 – X Avenue Over Pine Creek

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Public Comments

Resolution On Bridge Weight Limit Postings

BRIDGE RESOLUTION 2021.PDF
RESOLUTION 2021 HARDIN BRIDGE LARGE STRUCTURES.PDF

Award Contract For County Auditing Services

Change Time And Date Of FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment Hearing

Approve Fast Stop Fuel Card For Property Management

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Approval Of Bids For Project L-C042(9040)—73-42

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.



Wednesday, April 28, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

04-14-2021 MINUTES.PDF
04-14-2021 CHAT LOGS.PDF
04-21-2021 MINUTES.PDF
04-21-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4.28.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Open Bids For Project L-C042(9040)—73-42 – X Avenue Over Pine Creek

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Public Comments

Resolution On Bridge Weight Limit Postings

BRIDGE RESOLUTION 2021.PDF
RESOLUTION 2021 HARDIN BRIDGE LARGE STRUCTURES.PDF

Award Contract For County Auditing Services

Change Time And Date Of FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment Hearing

Approve Fast Stop Fuel Card For Property Management

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Approval Of Bids For Project L-C042(9040)—73-42

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/c2db58d2-a333-476b-9c06-973360eb3880


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – APRIL 14, 2021
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Jolene Pieters, Machel Eichmeier, Michael Pearce, Darrell Meyer, and Angela
Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Carrie Kube, Justin Ites, Laura Cunningham, Matt Jones, Pauline
Lloyd, Julie Duhn, John Zimmerman, Rocky Reents, Felicia Ledbetter, Shane Glinski, Elaine
Loring, Linn Adams, Donna Juber, and Kala Eller.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of April 7, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the April 14, 2021 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update: No report.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case data and vaccine
administration.

Utility Permits:
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Utility Permit No. UT-005, submitted by Heart
of Iowa Communications Cooperative.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Utility Permit No. UT-21-006, submitted by
Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative.  Motion carried.  

Secondary Roads: No report.

Public Comments:
Questions and comments were received from Pauline Lloyd, Julie Duhn, and Donna Juber about
their tax assessments.  Juber also asked when the budget hearing video recording would be
posted.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the 2021 Child Abuse Prevention Month
Proclamation.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Granzow advised that April was Parkinson’s Awareness Month, and Hardin County has a
Parkinson’s support group which meets the second Wednesday of the month, April through
October, at 2 p.m., at the Ackley Civic Center. 

Hoffman stated he was part of the welcome home ceremony for the Iowa National Guard 1-133
Infantry “Ironman” Battalion in Waterloo and was excited to have its members back in our
communities.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 2:00 p.m. the Board met for an ATV/UTV ordinance work session.  The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors Hoffman and
Granzow; and Robert Harms, Lori Kadner, Michael Pearce, Jarret Wininger, Heidi Young,
Cheryl Lawrence, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Jolene Heikens, Bryan Meints, Darrell
Meyer, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: April Neubauer, Matt Jones, Matthew Rezab,
Kimberly Fistler Scallon, Erik Graham, Mike Fistler, Mandy Meyer, and Kim Wininger.
Supervisor McClellan was absent.



Hoffman acknowledged a bill regarding ATVs and UTVs on county highways had circulated at
the Statehouse, but that bill may not contain enough regulations or consider what works best for
Hardin County.

Recorder Lori Kadner raised questions she had about a proposed County ordinance, and
discussion ensued on permit administration, decals, fees, routes, County and individual liability,
and safety.

Hoffman and Granzow expressed concerns about including ATVs in the ordinance.  Hoffman
noted most UTV side-by-sides have rollover protection and seatbelts, whereas ATVs do not.
Granzow added that ATVs could tear up roadway due to riders playing on the road.  

At the direction of the County’s insurance company, County Engineer Taylor Roll mapped out
routes safe for ATV/UTV use.  Roll urged the County communicate with each city to see which
are on board with an ordinance, as Roll would like his routes to connect to cities where allowed.

County Attorney Darrell Meyer suggested making the ordinance similar to surrounding counties’

so riders are in compliance when they cross county lines.

Hoffman asked that the proposed ordinance be sent back to the County Economic Development
Advisory Council and anyone wanting changes should contact Angela De La Riva.

It was decided that as long as an ATV/UTV is registered, no fee, permit, or decal will be
required to travel county roads.

It was also agreed that Kadner should contact State Sen. Annette Sweeney and persuade her to
reintroduce the ATV/UTV legislation at the Statehouse.

At 3:01 p.m. Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor







HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2021
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisor Lance Granzow; and Michael
Pearce, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Mark Buschkamp, Lori Kadner, Darrell
Meyer, Connie Mesch, Machel Eichmeier, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Allison
Scott, Curt Groen, Justin Ites, JD Holmes, Lisa Lawler, Pauline Lloyd, Donna Juber, Elaine
Loring, Rocky Reents, Cheryl Lawrence, Megan Harrell, Laura Cunningham, Tifani Eisentrager,
and Julie Duhn.  Supervisor Reneé McClellan was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of April 12, 2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the April 21, 2021 claims for payment.  Motion
carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, reported on derecho claims,
collaboration with Public Health and the Board of Health, and RAGBRAI and Iowa Ride
planning.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case data and vaccine
administration.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported on bridge construction progress and that he has been
attending the National Association of County Engineers conference virtually.

IFADC Update:
Mark Buschkamp, Executive Director, briefed the Board on IFADC projects, leads, and
activities.    

Public Comments:
Donna Juber clarified comments she made the prior week pertaining to the Assessor’s Office.

Pauline Lloyd wondered what could be done to increase Hardin County’s vaccinated population.
Craighton responded that 11,000 vaccinations had been given in the county, an excellent rate.    

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-18, Resolution
Approving Loan Agreement and Amended and Restated Indenture of Trust, be adopted.  Roll
Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-18 is hereby
adopted as follows:

Resolution No. 2021-18

RESOLUTION APPROVING LOAN AGREEMENT AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED INDENTURE OF TRUST

WHEREAS, Hardin County, State of Iowa (the “County”) previously issued its General
Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012 and loaned the proceeds to the Ellsworth
Municipal Hospital d/b/a Hansen Family Hospital (the “Hospital”) to provide additional
financing for the construction of an approximately $30 million hospital building improvement
project (the “Project”); and 



WHEREAS, the City of Iowa Falls, Iowa (the “City”) provided for repayment of the loan
from the County to the Hospital for the Project with a pledge of Net Revenues of the Hospital,
said Net Revenues being used to abate debt service on the 2012 General Obligation Urban
Renewal Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the County has accepted a proposal from UMB Bank, n.a. to refund the
2012 General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish the refunding it is necessary to enter into a new loan
agreement with the City acting for the Hospital and to amend restate the Indenture of Trust
providing for the terms and conditions for repayment of the loan from the Net Revenues of the
Hospital.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE Board of Supervisors OF Hardin
County, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Approval    of    Indenture.  The Amended and Restated Indenture, in
substantially the form and content now before this meeting, is hereby approved, authorized, and
confirmed, and the Board Chairperson and the Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to
execute and deliver the Amended & Restated Indenture of Trust with such changes,
modifications, additions or deletions approved by the County Auditor and County Treasurer,
upon the advice of bond counsel.

Section 2. Approval   of   Loan   Agreement.  The Loan Agreement, in substantially the
form and content now before this meeting, is hereby approved, authorized, and confirmed, and
the Board Chairperson and the Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver
the Loan Agreement with such changes, modifications, additions or deletions approved by the
County Auditor and County Treasurer, upon the advice of bond counsel.

 Section 3. Further   Actions. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Auditor,
Treasurer and Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors to carry out or cause to be carried out,
and to perform, such obligations of the County and such other actions, including the execution of
ancillary documents, they shall consider necessary to carry out the intents and purposes of this
Resolution, the Amended and Restated Indenture of Trust and the Loan Agreement.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of April, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
Chairperson

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
County Auditor

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to table awarding the contract for county auditing services.
Motion carried. 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to appoint Dave Rubow to the County Magistrate
Appointing Commission for an unexpired term ending December 31, 2026.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Connie Mesch, Interim Assessor, addressed criticism from the prior week about tax assessments.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

___________________________ ___________________________ 



BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





4/23/2021 10:52:57 AM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 04/28/2021 - 04/28/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 143.501387V

AgVantage FS 28.25690V

Alliant Energy 756.404253V

Angela De La Riva 125.10100411

Black Hills Energy 150.944450V

Boeke Funeral Home 1,300.00834V

Bud Crosser Snowplowing 700.004386V

Central Lock & Key, Inc 305.002316V

CenturyLink 2956 385.104569V

Cintas 194.622475V

Cintas Corporation 228.521545V

City of Hubbard 58.9861554V

Craig W Boomgarden 38.99532E

Daily Freeman Journal 28.1781059D

Educorr 305.002473V

Eldora Hardware 13.172647V

Galls Incorporated 354.931389V

Hawkins Electrical Service 530.38100343

HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT 366.244412V

Hubbard Co-op Telephone Assn 482.0061486V

Iowa Division of Labor- Elevator Safety 225.004271V

IP Pathways 46,400.002217V

Jody L Mesch 40.0058E

Kit Paper 250.00100328

Knight Sanitation 90.00993V

Marti Brooks 50.00100705

Mid-America Publishing Corp 55.0062056V

Midland Power Cooperative 1,549.285999V

Owens King 76.806096V

Quill Corporation 67.201432V

R.D.'s Plumbing Inc 227.5063077V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 89.172077V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,496.372332V

Surls Funeral Home 1,300.00567V

Times Citizen 676.80538V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 149.992924V

Verlyn Mensing 80.00100703

VISA 2,452.26150V

Walmart Community 114.0562446V

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

Ziegler Incorporated 557.971463V

65,482.68Grand Total:



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

1212 12 - 89 - 19 Y 4345 26 - 89 - 22 Y
1296 29 - 89 - 19 Y 4374 28 - 89 - 22 Y
1440 26 - 89 - 19 Y 4391 30 - 89 - 22 Y
1523 35 - 89 - 19 Y 4393 30 - 89 - 22 Y
1567 3 - 88 - 19 Y 4401 31 - 89 - 22 Y
1593 31 - 89 - 19 Y 4404 31 - 89 - 22 N 28,40,40
1607 2 - 88 - 20 Y 4419 32 - 89 - 22 Y
2171 15 - 89 - 20 Y 17 - All
2211 17 - 89 - 20 N 28,40,40
2233 21 - 89 - 20 Y
2238 21 - 89 - 20 N 20 - All 4436 6 - 88 - 22 Y
2337 29 - 89 - 20 Y 4458 4 - 88 - 22 Y
2394 34 - 89 - 20 Y 5022 3 - 88 - 22 Y
2411 2 - 88 - 20 Y 5023 4 - 88 - 22 N 20 - All
3006 1 - 89 - 21 Y 20 - All
3018 2 - 89 - 21 Y
3029 2 - 89 - 21 Y
3175 11 - 89 - 21 Y 5088 11 - 88 - 22 Y
3190 15 - 89 - 21 Y 5106 12 - 88 - 22 N CLOSED
3250 17 - 89 - 21 Y 5139 18 - 88 - 21 N 6 - All
3267 18 - 89 - 21 N 25 - All 5150 13 - 88 - 22 Y
3520 36 - 89 - 21 Y 5276 19 - 88 - 21 Y
4003 1 - 89 - 22 Y
4004 1 - 89 - 22 Y
4081 6 - 89 - 22 Y 5345 32 - 88 - 22 Y
4116 8 - 89 - 22 Y 5351 5 - 87 - 22 Y
4124 9 - 89 - 22 Y
4129 10 - 89 - 22 Y
4214 16 - 89 - 22 Y 5370 33 - 88 - 22 Y
4216 17 - 89 - 22 Y 5373 4 - 87 - 22 Y
4226 17 - 89 - 22 Y 5389 34 - 88 - 22 Y
4236 18 - 89 - 22 Y 5395 3 - 87 - 22 N 21 - All
4250 20 - 89 - 22 Y 6006 6 - 88 - 20 Y
4252 20 - 89 - 22 Y 6181 16 - 88 - 21 Y
4254 21 - 89 - 22 Y 6219 20 - 88 - 21 Y

One Truck 
Only

N

5329 31 - 88 - 22 Y

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors on this 28th day of 
April, 2021 as provided in Sections 321.471, 321.472, and 321.473, Code of Iowa, to erect and/or 
maintain weight limit signs in advance of the following bridges located on the Federal Aid, Farm to 
Market, and Local Secondary Road System.  The County Engineer is instructed to place or cause to be 
placed, all necessary signs to comply with this resolution.  Only those bridges determined to have a 
weight restriction below LEGAL, in the listing included herein, will be required to have signs erected.

4428 32 89 22 N- - One Lane 
Bridge

Resolution 2021 - ____
Bridge Weight Limit Postings

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirement of the Federal Government, certain bridges located on 
the Secondary Road System must be posted with load limit signs; and

WHEREAS, a bridge inspection program covering all Secondary Highway bridges in Hardin County, is 
being completed biennially; and

WHEREAS, a number of such bridges have been found to require load limit posting as determined by 
criteria established by the Federal Government.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:  Due to changes in the status of the bridges on the Secondary Roads in 
Hardin County brought about by repair, replacement, or re-inspection, all previous resolutions regarding 
the posting of these bridges in Hardin County is hereby superseded.

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

One Truck 
Only

5356

5029 5 - 88 - 22

One Truck 
Only32 - 88 - 22 Y

Page 1 of 3



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

6246 21 - 88 - 21 Y 10027 2 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All
6260 22 - 88 - 21 Y 10039 3 - 87 - 20 Y
6295 30 - 88 - 20 Y 10061 9 - 87 - 20 Y
6301 25 - 88 - 21 Y 10161 11 - 87 - 20 Y
6313 27 - 88 - 21 Y 10170 11 - 87 - 20 Y
6319 28 - 88 - 21 Y 10202 13 - 87 - 20 Y
6324 29 - 88 - 21 Y 10250 17 - 87 - 20 Y
6326 29 - 88 - 21 Y 10259 18 - 87 - 20 YES
6333 29 - 88 - 21 Y 10288 20 - 87 - 20 Y
6338 29 - 88 - 21 Y 10331 24 - 87 - 20 N 6 - All
6439 34 - 88 - 21 Y 10333 24 - 87 - 20 Y
6463 2 - 87 - 21 Y 10341 30 - 87 - 19 Y
7019 12 - 88 - 20 Y 10345 25 - 87 - 20 Y
7022 12 - 88 - 20 Y 10372 26 - 87 - 20 Y
7134 8 - 88 - 20 Y 10401 27 - 87 - 20 Y
7157 7 - 88 - 20 Y 10489 28 - 87 - 20 Y
7209 33 - 88 - 20 N 28,40,40 10492 21 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All
7278 19 - 88 - 19 Y 10632 35 - 87 - 20 Y
7343 21 - 88 - 20 N 20 - All 11009 1 - 87 - 21 N 3 - All
7360 29 - 88 - 20 Y 11014 3 - 87 - 21 N 20 - All
7370 29 - 88 - 20 Y 11044 7 - 87 - 21 Y
7425 33 - 88 - 20 Y
7441 27 - 88 - 20 Y
7463 34 - 88 - 20 Y 11139 12 - 87 - 21 Y
7492 35 - 88 - 20 Y 11142 7 - 87 - 20 Y
7508 4 - 87 - 20 Y 11211 17 - 87 - 21 Y
8030 2 - 88 - 19 Y 11272 22 - 87 - 21 Y
8225 23 - 88 - 19 Y 11284 22 - 87 - 21 Y
8241 28 - 88 - 19 Y 11343 30 - 87 - 20 Y
8263 31 - 88 - 19 Y 11355 25 - 87 - 21 Y

8264A 31 - 88 - 19 N 25 - All 11371 26 - 87 - 21 Y
8340 28 - 88 - 19 Y 11377 26 - 87 - 21 Y
8342 27 - 88 - 19 Y 11433 31 - 87 - 21 Y
8349 26 - 88 - 19 Y 11525 5 - 86 - 21 Y
8401 36 - 88 - 19 Y 12004 6 - 87 - 21 Y
9040 3 - 87 - 19 Y 12008 1 - 87 - 22 Y
9050 31 - 88 - 19 Y 12015 2 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40
9066 16 - 87 - 19 Y
9109 12 - 87 - 19 Y
9112 12 - 87 - 19 Y 12042 5 - 87 - 22 Y
9219 22 - 87 - 19 Y 12053 6 - 87 - 22 Y
9232 14 - 87 - 19 Y 12153 12 - 87 - 22 Y
9244 14 - 87 - 19 N 25 - All 12248 18 - 87 - 22 Y
9258 24 - 87 - 19 Y 12270 20 - 87 - 22 Y
9271 19 - 87 - 18 Y 12286 21 - 87 - 22 Y
9300 26 - 87 - 19 Y 12297 22 - 87 - 22 Y
9334 33 - 87 - 19 Y 12310 22 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40
9336 28 - 87 - 19 Y 12319 23 - 87 - 22 Y
9355 20 - 87 - 19 N 20 - All 12329 24 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40
9380 29 - 87 - 19 Y 12350 25 - 87 - 22 Y
9412 33 - 87 - 19 Y 12357 30 - 87 - 21 Y
9440 35 - 87 - 19 Y 12423 29 - 87 - 22 Y
9446 35 - 87 - 19 Y 12427 29 - 87 - 22 YES
9453 36 - 87 - 19 Y 12528 36 - 87 - 22 Y
9466 31 - 87 - 18 Y 12552 1 - 86 - 22 Y
9480 2 - 86 - 19 Y 13001 1 - 86 - 22 Y
9515 9 - 87 - 19 Y 13070 9 - 86 - 22 Y
10001 1 - 87 - 20 Y 13090 10 - 86 - 22 Y

21 Y One Truck 
Only

12022 3 - 87 - 22 Y One Truck 
Only

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

11053 8 - 87 -

Page 2 of 3



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

13147 13 - 86 - 22 Y 15291 24 - 86 - 20 Y
13157 15 - 86 - 22 Y 15301 30 - 86 - 19 N 20,30,30
13168 14 - 86 - 22 Y 15305 24 - 86 - 20 Y
13308 24 - 86 - 22 Y 15310 24 - 86 - 20 Y
13312 19 - 86 - 21 Y 15346 27 - 86 - 20 Y
13432 32 - 86 - 22 Y 15391 31 - 86 - 20 N 10 - All
13505 36 - 86 - 22 N 20 - All 15401 32 - 86 - 20 Y
14015 4 - 86 - 21 Y 15417 33 - 86 - 20 Y
14021 5 - 86 - 21 Y 15523 36 - 86 - 20 N 10 - All
14056 9 - 86 - 21 Y 15526 36 - 86 - 20 Y
14069 3 - 86 - 21 Y 15543 35 - 86 - 20 Y
14083 14 - 86 - 21 Y 16008 6 - 86 - 18 Y
14085 2 - 86 - 21 Y 16015 12 - 86 - 19 Y
14094 1 - 86 - 21 Y 16019 12 - 86 - 19 Y
14096 12 - 86 - 21 Y 16022 1 - 86 - 19 N 12 - All
14099 12 - 86 - 21 Y 16031 11 - 86 - 19 Y
14105 12 - 86 - 21 Y 16033 11 - 86 - 19 Y
14222 30 - 86 - 21 Y 16036 2 - 86 - 19 Y
14365 34 - 86 - 21 Y 16060 3 - 86 - 19 Y
14371 33 - 86 - 21 Y 16067 9 - 86 - 19 N 28,40,40
14390 29 - 86 - 21 Y 16072 9 - 86 - 19 Y
15002 6 - 86 - 19 Y 16075 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15009 1 - 86 - 20 Y 16083 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15023 6 - 86 - 20 Y 16095 5 - 86 - 19 YES
15035 7 - 86 - 20 N CLOSED 16098 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15059 9 - 86 - 20 Y 16180 16 - 86 - 19 Y
15152 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16267 22 - 86 - 19 Y
15163 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16360 28 - 86 - 19 Y
15174 16 - 86 - 20 Y 16390 27 - 86 - 19 Y
15189 8 - 86 - 20 N 25 - All 16430 30 - 86 - 18 Y
15228 16 - 86 - 20 Y 16439 36 - 86 - 19 Y
15263 22 - 86 - 20 N 20 - All 16458 36 - 86 - 19 Y
15267 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16526 31 - 86 - 19 N CLOSED
15275 23 - 86 - 20 Y 16545 8 - 86 - 19 Y
15280 23 - 86 - 20 Y

BJ Hoffman, Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors
Hardin County, Iowa

Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor
Hardin County, Iowa

I, Jolene Pieters, County Auditor in and for Hardin County, Iowa, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution is a true and exact copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin 
County, Iowa, at its meeting on April 28th, 2021.

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Page 3 of 3



HARDIN COUNTY

6 1 17

42

IOWA
Prepared By

In Cooperation With

United States
Department of Transportation

JANUARY 1, 2017

L E G E N D

UNITED STATES HIGHWAY

INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

STATE HIGHWAY

COUNTY HIGHWAY

RAILROAD

AIRPORT

BRIDGE

HYDROLOGY

STATE BOUNDARY

COUNTY BOUNDARY

TOWNSHIP LINE

SECTION LINE

ROAD NAMES

STATE PARKS

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION MAP

MILES

KILOMETERS

CORPORATE BOUNDARY

WWW.IOWADOT.GOV/MAPS

Phone:  (515) 239-1664

FEDERAL LAND

STATE INSTITUTIONS

ABBEY ROAD

0

0 1

1

2 3

2

4 5

3

6

4

UNINCORPORATED PLACE ELWOOD

OFFICE OF SYSTEMS PLANNING

DIVIDED HIGHWAY

PAVED ROAD

BITUMINOUS ROAD   

GRAVEL ROAD

EARTHEN ROAD

DIVIDED HIGHWAY

PAVED ROAD

BITUMINOUS ROAD   

GRAVEL ROAD

EARTHEN ROAD

(2 LINES)

BORDER

NORTHERN

(2
 L
IN

E
S
)

B
O

R
D

E
R

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

ENERGY

ALLIANT

E
N

E
R

G
Y

A
L

L
IA

N
T

G
A

S
 C

O
.

N
A

T
U

R
A

L

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S
 C

O
.

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
 C

O
.

(AMMONIA)

PIPELINE

NUSTAR

(A
M

M
O

N
IA
)

P
IP

E
L
IN

E

N
U

S
T

A
R

MAGELLAN PIPELINE (2 LINES)

KOCH PIPELINE (1 LINE)

ENERGY

BLACK HILLS

PIPELINE

Iowa

River

Iowa Riv
er

Io
w
a
 R
iv
e
r

Fork

S
o
uth

Tipton Creek

R
iv
e
r

Iowa

B
ea

ver

C
r.

Fork

Cr
ee

k

Elk

C
r
e
e
k

B
e
a
r

S
o
u
th

Honey

C
reek

C
reek

H
o
n
e
y

Cr
.

M
inerva

LAKE

GEHRKES

 RAILROAD

UNION PACIFIC

UP

UP

 RAILROAD

UNION PACIFIC

P
A

C
IF
IC
 R
.R
. 

C
O
.

C
H
IC

A
G

O
, 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 &

PACIFIC R.R. CO.

CHICAGO, CENTRAL &

IO
W

A
 R
IV

E
R
 R
.R
.

AIRPORT

MUNICIPAL

IOWA FALLS

MUNICIPAL

ACKLEY

MUNICIPAL

ELDORA

FRANKLIN CO.

G
R

U
N

D
Y
 C

O
.

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 C

O
.

FRANKLIN CO.

MARSHALL CO.

G
R

U
N

D
Y
 C

O
.

STORY CO. MARSHALL CO.STORY CO.

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 C

O
.

CO.
WRIGHT

CO.
BUTLER

ALDEN

HARDIN

ETNA

CLAY

JACKSON

ELLISBUCKEYE

SHERMAN

TIPTON

PLEASANT

ELDORA

UNION

PROVIDENCE

GRANT

CONCORD

T
-8

6
N

T
-8

7
N

R-20W R-19W

T
-
8
9

N

R-21W

T
-
8
9

N

R-22W

T
-
8
8

N T
-
8
8

N
T
-
8
7

N

R-19WR-22W R-21W R-20W

T
-
8
6

N

1
3

456

7 8 9
10

12

13141516
17

18

19 20 21 22 23 24

252627282930

31

32 33 34 35 36

1
23456

7 8 9 10
11 12

131415

1617

20 21
22 23 24

25262728

29

30

31
32

33
34

35 36

12

3

456

7 8
9 10

11

12

15

1617

20
21

22
23

252627282930

31
32 33

34 35 36

123456

7 8 9
10

11 12

1314

1516
1718

19 20 21 22 23 24

25

26
27

2829

30

31 32 33 34 35 36

123456

7 8 9
10

11

12

131415161718

19 20 21 22
24

252627282930

31 32 33
34 35 36

123456

7 8 9

10 11

12

131415161718

19 20 21 22
23 24

252627
2829

30

31 32 33 34 35 36

123456

7
8 9

10

11

12

13
141516

17
18

19 20 21 22 23 24

2526

27

282930

31 32 33

34
35

36

12
3456

7

8 9 10 11 12

131415
16

1718

19 20 21 22 23 24

25

26

27
28

2930

31
32

33

34 35 36

12
3

4

6

9

10
11 12

131415
16

1718

19

20
21

22
23 24

25
26272829

30

31 32
33

34
35 36

12345
6

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14151617
18

19

20
21 22 23 24

25
2627

28

2930

31
32 33

34

35 36

12
3456

7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718

19 20
21

22 23 24

25
26

27
28

2930

31
32

34

35 36

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718

19 20 21 22 23 24

2526272830

31 32 33 34 35 36

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718

19
20

21
23 24

252627282930

31 32 33 34 35 36

12
3456

7 8 9 10 11
12

13

14

1516
17

18

19 20 21 22
23

24

252627282930

31 32 33 34 35 36

12
3

45
6

7
8 9

10
11 12

1314
15

16

1718

19

20 21
22 23 24

25
2627282930

31 32 33 34
35 36

1
2345

6

7

8

10 11 12

13141516
1718

19

20
21

22

23 24

25

26

27

2829
30

31
32

33

34

35 36

9

22

11

ROBERTSON

CLEVES

GIFFORD

HILL

LAWN

CITY

GARDEN

FOR BOYS

SCHOOL 

TRAINING

STATE

COLLEGE

COMMUNITY

ELLSWORTH

PINE

LAKE

STATE

PARK

PARK

REECES

PARK

COUNTY

LEPLEY

1589

POP.

5238

POP.

787

POP.

108

POP.

43

POP.

310

POP.

2732

POP.

545

POP.

845

POP.

228

POP.

149

POP.

397

POP.

 ACKLEY

ALDEN

BUCKEYE

OWASA

ELDORA

HUBBARD

UNION

WHITTEN

RADCLIFFE

ROCK

STEAMBOAT

FALLS

IOWA

PROVIDENCE

NEW

190TH ST

U
U
 A

V
E

CO HWY D65

280TH ST

290TH ST

F
 A

V
E

CO HWY D65

260TH ST

K
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
1

240TH ST

260TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
1

160TH ST

R
 A

V
E

H
 A

V
E

195TH ST

CO HWY D15

145TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

4
1

140TH ST

105TH ST

120TH ST

C
C
 A

V
E

V
 A

V
E

U
U
 A

V
E

330TH ST

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

300TH ST

L
 A

V
E

295TH ST

K
 A

V
E

I 
A

V
E

Z
U

B
L
IN
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

330TH ST

T
 A

V
E

250TH ST

255TH ST W
 A

V
E

265TH ST

V
 A

V
E

275TH ST

225TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
5

R
 A

V
E

245TH ST

242ND ST

N
N
 A

V
E

R
 A

V
E

Q
 A

V
E

P
P
 A

V
E

S
S
 A

V
E

I 
A

V
E

K
K
 A

V
E

M
 A

V
E

L
 A

V
E

260TH ST

LL AVE

270TH ST

220TH ST

230TH ST

F
 A

V
E

160TH ST

T
T
 A

V
E

V
 A

V
E

X
 A

V
E

210TH ST

167TH ST

200TH ST

G
 A

V
E

E
 A

V
E

T
 A

V
E

110TH ST

V
 A

V
E

140TH ST

155TH ST

M
M
 A

V
E

P
 A

V
E

N AVE

O
 A

V
E 155TH ST

H
H
 A

V
E

110TH ST

H
 A

V
E

D
D
 A

V
E

E
 A

V
E

T
 A

V
E

X
 A

V
E

T
 A

V
E

280TH ST

P
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
7

CO HWY D55

CO HWY D65

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
7

CO HWY D65

280TH ST

H
 A

V
E

290TH ST

J
J
 A

V
E

305TH ST

M
M
 A

V
E

CO HWY D65CO HWY D65

290TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
7

CO HWY D65

T A
V

E

230TH ST

X
 A

V
E

T
 A

V
E

270TH ST

270TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

4
1

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

260TH STN
 A

V
E

J
 A

V
E

CO HWY D47

K
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
7

CO HWY D47

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
7

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
7

170TH ST

170
TH S

T V
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
6

Y
 A

V
E

185TH ST

T
 A

V
E

CO HWY D35

CO HWY D35

U
U
 A

V
E

T
 A

V
E

215TH ST

S
 A

V
E

CO HWY D25

O
 A

V
E

CO HWY D25

S
S
 A

V
E

CO HWY D35

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

3
5

CO HWY D35

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
5

CO HWY D41

H
 A

V
E

CO HWY D25

K
K
 A

V
E

CO HWY D25

CO HWY D35

K
K
 A

V
E

CO HWY D41

CO HWY D25

C
 A

V
E

190TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
7

C
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
1

CO HWY D41

CO HWY D41

R
 A

V
E

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
6

CO HWY D15

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
6

U
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

150TH ST

115TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

4
5

O
O
 A

V
E

110TH ST

CO HWY D15

145TH ST

HARDIN STHARDIN ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

2
5

135TH ST

I 
A

V
E

140TH ST

HARDIN ST

B
 A

V
E

D
 A

V
E

E
E
 A

V
E

D
 A

V
E

C
 A

V
E

280TH ST

U
 A

V
E

Y
 A

V
E

300TH ST

310TH ST

Y
 A

V
E

310TH ST

Y
 A

V
E

V
 A

V
E

U
 A

V
E

325TH ST

W
 A

V
E

335TH ST

Y
 A

V
E

280TH ST

290TH ST

Q
Q
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

300TH ST

P
 A

V
E

315TH ST P
P
 A

V
E

310TH ST

R
R
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

R
R
 A

V
E

325TH STQ
 A

V
E

Q
Q
 A

V
E

O
 A

V
E

330TH ST 330TH ST

335TH ST

S
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

290TH ST

I 
A

V
E

M
 A

V
E

305TH ST

310TH ST

K
K
 A

V
E

315TH ST

L
L
 A

V
E

H
 A

V
E

330TH ST

280TH ST

C
 A

V
E

E
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

300TH ST300TH ST

310TH ST 310TH ST

E
 A

V
E

D
 A

V
E

C
 A

V
E

Z
U

B
L
IN
 A

V
E

330TH ST

225TH ST

235TH ST

W
 A

V
E

W
 A

V
E

X
 A

V
E

Y
 A

V
E

245TH ST

V
 A

V
E

Y
 A

V
E

260TH ST

V
 A

V
E

U
U
 A

V
E

225TH ST

220TH ST

O
O
 A

V
E

P
P
 A

V
E

R
 A

V
E

R
 A

V
E

245TH ST

24
5T

H 
ST

250TH ST
P AVE

250TH ST 250TH ST

26
5T

H 
ST

P
 A

V
E

270TH ST

O
 A

V
E

270TH ST 270TH ST

220TH ST

H
 A

V
E

230TH ST 230TH ST

240TH ST

245TH ST

240TH ST

250TH ST

255TH ST

250TH ST

L
 A

V
E

M
 A

V
E

260TH ST

I 
A

V
E

H
 A

V
E

270TH ST

L
L
 A

V
E

220TH ST

Z
U

B
L
IN
 A

V
E

230TH ST

D
 A

V
E

E
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

240TH ST

250TH ST 250TH ST

G
 A

V
E

260TH ST

E
 A

V
E

Z
U

B
L
IN
 A

V
E

V
 A

V
E

170TH ST

180TH ST

185TH ST

U
 A

V
E

Y
 A

V
E

Y
 A

V
E

U
 A

V
E

215TH ST

W
 A

V
E

210TH ST

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

V
E O

O
 A

V
E

Q
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

185TH ST

R
 A

V
E195TH ST 195TH ST

205TH ST

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

160TH ST

I 
A

V
E

J
 A

V
E

J
J
 A

V
E

180TH ST180TH ST

I 
A

V
E

195TH ST

J
 A

V
E

190TH ST

195TH ST

M
 A

V
E

J
 A

V
E

J
J
 A

V
E

I 
A

V
E

170TH ST

D
 A

V
E

E
E
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

180TH ST

180TH ST

D
 A

V
E

200TH ST

U
U
 A

V
E

S
 A

V
E

U
 A

V
E

120TH ST

V
 A

V
E

130TH ST

140TH ST

T
 A

V
E

145TH ST

R
 A

V
E

O
O
 A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

M
M
 A

V
E

M
M
 A

V
E

Q
 A

V
E

130TH ST

135TH ST

145TH ST

MM AVE

N
 A

V
E

155TH ST
150TH ST

Q
 A

V
E

Q
Q
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

H
 A

V
E

I 
A

V
E

J
 A

V
E

125TH ST

120TH ST

135TH ST

J
J
 A

V
E

G
 A

V
E

150TH ST

155TH ST

150TH ST

D
D
 A

V
E

HARDIN ST

Y
O

U
N

G
 A

V
E

110TH ST

A
 A

V
E

C
 A

V
E

110TH ST

120TH ST

B
 A

V
E

145TH ST

A
A
 A

V
E

Y
O

U
N

G
 A

V
E

150TH ST

N
 A

V
E

R
R
 A

V
E

W
 A

V
E

160TH ST

CO HWY D41

CO HWY D15

140TH ST

CO HWY D15

110TH ST

CO HWY D25

215TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

67

290TH ST

X
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

Z
 A

V
E

340TH ST
340TH ST340TH ST340TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S
6
2

S
T
 H

W
Y
 3

5
9

S
T
 H

W
Y
 3

5
9

ST HWY 941

ST HWY 941ST HWY 941ST HWY 941

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

5
5

H
W

Y
 S

6
2

C
O

A
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

B
 A

V
E

100TH ST100TH ST100TH ST

220TH ST

K
K
 A

V
E

K
K
 A

V
E

ST

125TH

ST

140TH

ST

115TH

H
W

Y
 S

3
3

C
O

ST

150TH

A
V

E
O

O

A
V

E
O

O

A
V

E

R
R

ST

160TH

ST
175TH

H
W

Y
 D

2
5

C
O

A
V
EQ

H
W

Y
 S

4
5

C
O

H
W

Y
 S

5
6

C
O
 

ST

190TH

ST

185TH

ST

200TH

ST

230TH

ST

230TH

A
V

E

O
O

ST

255TH

ST

280TH

ST30
0T

H

ST

305TH

ST

310TH

A
V

E

W
A

V
E

W

D55

CO HWY

ST

295TH

HWY D67

CO

H
W

Y
 S

6
2

C
O

 D65

CO HWY

ST

100TH

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S
56

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

1
5

315TH ST

234TH ST

230TH ST

240TH ST

145TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

6
5

CO HWY D65

CO HWY S27

C
O
 H

W
Y
 D

4
1

CO HW
Y S33

135TH ST

J
J
 A

V
E

290TH ST

320TH ST

E
E
 A

V
E

22
0T

H
 S
T

U
U
 A

V
E

J
J
 A

V
E

159TH ST

320TH ST

C
O
 H

W
Y
 S

6
2

317TH ST

283RD ST

HW
Y 

D15C
O

ST

115TH

ST

150TH

ST

205TH

ST

220TH

A
V

E

F
F

ST

265TH

ST

265TH

ST

265TH

H
W

Y
 S

5
6

C
O
 

ST

320TH

ST

320TH

CO HWY    D25

57 57

175 175

175

175 175

175

237

20 20

65

65

65

65

65

65

65

20

20

20

65

80

D25

C73

S25

D15

S33

D15

C73

S41

D25

D41

S27

D41

D35

S45

D41

D35

S55

S45

D15
S56

D15

S55

S55 D41

S55

D35

S56

S75

S21

S27

S27

D47

S33

D55 D55

S57

D55

D65D65

S57

S62

D65

D67

D67

S75

S27

D65

S27

S62

S62

S62

S55

S55

S27

S27

D20

D20D20

D20

S21

S15

S15

S33

S33

D25

D15

D17

D15

D25

D25

S33

D59D59

S14

D53 D53

D55

S27

AClemons
Text Box
1212

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1440

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1523

AClemons
Text Box
1567

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1593

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1607

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2171

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2211

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1215

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1221

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1296

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2233

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2238

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2394

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2411

AClemons
Text Box
2120

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
2337

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3006

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3018

AClemons
Text Box
3029

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3175

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3190

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3250

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3267

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
3520

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4003

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4004

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4081

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4116

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4124

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4129

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4214

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4216

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4226

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4250

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4252

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4254

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4374

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4391

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4401

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4404

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4419

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4428

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4436

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4458

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5022

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5023

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5029

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5088

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5106

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5139

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5150

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5276

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5329

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5345

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5356

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5370

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5373

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5395

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5351

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
5389

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6006

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6219

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6260

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6295

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6301

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6313

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6319

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6324

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6439

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6463

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6246

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6326

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7019

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7022

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7134

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7157

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7209

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7343

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7360

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7370

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7441

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7463

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7425

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7508

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7278

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
7492

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8030

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8001

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8225

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8241

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8264A

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8340

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8342

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8349

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8401

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8411

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
8263

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9040

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9050

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9066

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9109

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9219

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9232

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9244

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9258

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9271

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9300

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9334

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9380

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9440

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9446

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9453

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9466

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9480

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9515

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10001

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10027

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10039

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10161

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10170

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10202

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10250

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10288

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10331

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10341

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10345

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10372

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10401

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10489

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10492

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10632

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10450

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10259

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10061

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11009

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11044

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11053

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11142

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11126

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11014

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11211

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11272

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11284

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11343

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11355

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11371

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11377

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11433

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11525

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12004

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12008

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12013

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12015

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12022

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12042

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12053

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12153

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12270

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12286

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12297

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12310

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12319

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12329

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12350

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12357

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12552

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13070

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13090

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13147

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13157

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13168

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13308

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13312

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13432

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13505

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14015

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14021

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14056

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14069C

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14083

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14085

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14096

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14099

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14105

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14222

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14365

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14371

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14352

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15002

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15009

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15023

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15035

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15059

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15163

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15189

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15228

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15263

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15275

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15301

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15305

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15310

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15346

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15417

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15526

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15543

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15391

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15267

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15280

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15291

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16008

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16015

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16019

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16022

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16031

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16033

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16036

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16060

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16067

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16072

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16075

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16083

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16095

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16098

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16180

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16267

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16278A&B

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16360

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16390

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16430

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16439

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
--------16458

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16526

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4236

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4345

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
4393

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6181

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6333

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
6338

AClemons
Text Box
9112

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9336

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9355

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
9412

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
10333

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
11139

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12248

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
12528

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
13001A

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14094

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
14390

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15152

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15174

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15401

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
15523

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16445

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16545

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
1156

AClemons
Text Box
400 - Straight Truck500 - Single Trailer Truck600 - Double Trailer TruckBridge # and Load Posting#1156 - Bridge Out#2211 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#2238 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#3267 - 25 TONS "All Veh's"#4404 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#4428 - 17 TONS "All Veh's"#5023 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#5029 - 20 TONS ONE TRUCK ONLY#5106 - CLOSED#5139 - 6 TONS "All Veh's"#5329 - ONE TRUCK AT A TIME#5356 - ONE TRUCK AT A TIME#5395 - 21 TONS "All Veh's"#7209 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#7343 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#8264A - 25 TONS "All Veh's"#9040 - CLOSED#9244 - 25 TONS "All Veh's"#9355 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#10027 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#10331 - 6 TONS "All Veh's"#10492 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#11009 - 3 TONS "All Veh's"#11014 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#11053 - ONE TRUCK AT A TIME#12013 - Bridge Out#12015 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#12022 - ONE TRUCK AT A TIME#12310 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#12329 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#13505 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#15035 - CLOSED#15189 - 25 TONS "All Veh's"#15263 - 20 TONS "All Veh's"#15301 - 420, 530, 630 "All Veh's"#15391 - 10 TONS "All Veh's"#16022 - 12 TONS "All Veh's"#16067 - 428, 540, 640 "All Veh's"#16526 - CLOSED

AClemons
Text Box
Blue - DOT Recognized StructureCyan - Bridge < 20 FootGreen - Culvert < 20 FootPurple - Non-Hardin County StructureOrange - Load RestrictionRed - Structure Closed or Missing

AClemons
Text Box


AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16105

AClemons
Oval

AClemons
Text Box
16084










	2021

	Image1_af_image: 


